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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

QUESTION PAPER 5

Can white thread be used as a boundary thread to divide an outdoor green into rinks?

What is a toucher?

You are the Marker in a Singles game. Do you tell the players the score after each end has been completed
or only when asked?

A running bowl, which did not touch anything during its course, hits the face of the bank and rebounds onto
the green. Is the bowl dead or live?

What is the maximum weight of a bowl?

a. Whatis meant by the ‘pace of the green’?

b. How would the Umpire measure the ‘pace of the green’?

After seven ends of a Pairs game the players cannot agree the score. The skip in Team ‘A’ and the lead in
Team ‘B’ have been keeping the score cards. They call for the Umpire. How must the Umpire handle the
problem?

A player plays an opponent’s bowl by mistake. The bowl touches the jack and both bowl! and jack enter the
ditch. What must happen?

Team ‘B’ scores two shots at the fifth end to make the score 8-3 in favour of Team ‘A’. Team ‘A’ scores one
shot at the sixth end. The seventh end is a tied end. Must the tied end be recorded on the score card and, if
so, how?

. What are the dimensions of a green?

. What are the dimensions of the banks?

. What is the size and weight of a jack?

a. for outdoor non-synthetic greens

b. forindoor and outdoor synthetic greens.

. A‘jack, in its original course, is deflected by the Marker. What must happen?
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. A third plays the first of their two bowls, then realises that the team’s second has played only one bowl.
What must happen?

. A bowl delivered on Rink 3, while in its original course and running on a correct bias, collides with a bowl
which is at rest on Rink 2.
What must happen?

. A toucher in the ditch is moved by another toucher as it enters the ditch.
What must happen?

. Ajack in the ditch is moved by a non-toucher entering the ditch.
What must happen?

. The lead of Team ‘A’ places the mat, delivers and centres the jack and delivers the first bowl. On stepping
onto the mat to deliver the next bowl, the lead of Team ‘B’ notices that the mat has been set at less than 2
metres from the rear ditch and calls for the Umpire.

What action does the Umpire take?

. A player, while in the process of measuring, moves the jack with the end of the measuring tape.
What action must be taken?

. Can a player use a walking stick for support while delivering a bowl!?

. An Umpire has not been appointed by the Controlling Body for a game. During the game, two skips fail to
agree on a point under dispute. What must happen?

. Where must a wheelchair player’s chair be positioned when the player is delivering either the jack or a
bowl?

. A bowl in its original course disturbs the head before coming into contact with one of the player’s feet. What
must happen?

. While carrying out a measure, the Marker, when lining up the pointer of the tape measure with the nearest
point of the bowl accidentally knocks over the bow! which is lying at an angle. What must happen?

. During an end, the players realise that mat is not on the centre line of the rink — when positioning the mat to
start the end the lead had aligned it with the support for the scoreboard instead of the centre-of-rink
marker. What must happen?
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